
Fire Department of Westfield 
20 Clinton Street 

Westfield, New York 14787 

MEMO 

TO: 	 Village Board of Westfield 

FROM: 	Jerry E. Ruch, Chief 

RE: 	 Monthly Fire Department Report for November, 2016 

DATE: 	December 1, 2016 

Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 46 calls during the month of November. 
The breakdown is as follows: 

• Six Fire Calls: 
• two in the Village — vehicle fire next to the railroad tracks behind Clark Street; and reported fire 

outside of the building at Calarco's Restaurant, 15 Market Street; 

• three in the Town — report of unknown type of fire spreading at East Central Avenue and Shore 
Drive in Forest Park (controlled leaf burning); passerby reported a leaf fire out of control at 
6644 Westfield-Sherman Road (controlled burn); and an RV fire at 7233 Route 5; and 

• one on the NYS Thruway — vehicle fire at mile marker 478 westbound. 

• One MVA:  NYS Thruway — car versus deer at mile marker 479 westbound. 

• 37 EMS Calls:  24 in the Village; six in the Town; and seven at Absolut Care. 

• Two Service Calls:  large tree down on a house and vehicles at 21 Brewer Place; and tree and wires 
down on the road at 7250 Route 5. 

JER/msh 

cc: Town Board of Westfield 

Continuous Fire Protection Since 1872 
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